
This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this is
important

From: Higgins, Sara
To: Yarden Katz
Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton; Fournier, John; Kaur, Atleen; Thomas, Matt; Records, AAPD
Subject: RE: Appeal of denied FOIA request to the Ann Arbor Police Department
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:53:38 AM
Attachments: 220906 Letter to Yarden Katz.pdf

Dear Yarden Katz,
On behalf of City Administrator Dohoney, attached is a response to your appeal.
 
Sara Higgins (she/her/hers), Director of Operations
Ann Arbor City Administrator's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall|301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙
48104
734.794.6110 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41102 
shiggins@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

P Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

A2 Be Safe. Everywhere. Everyone. Every day.
a2gov.org/A2BeSafe
 
 
 

From: Yarden Katz <  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>
Cc: Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>; Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Appeal of denied FOIA request to the Ann Arbor Police Department
 

 

To whom it may concern at the Ann Arbor City Administrator's office,

 

I am writing to follow up on my appeal of a FOIA request to the city of Ann
Arbor which was denied. I have requested for data on the daily activities of
Ann Arbor Police Department. Please see my message below.

 

Thank you,

 

Yarden Katz



 

On 8/22/22 2:09 PM, Yarden Katz wrote:

Dear City Administrator of Ann Arbor,
 
I am writing to appeal a denial of a Freedom of Information Act request that I
have received from the Ann Arbor Police Department on Monday, August 22,
2022.
 
I have requested information that is of public interest regarding AAPD activities
between January 1, 2010 and July 31, 2022. I have requested information
including the date, time, and location of AAPD activities, and the race of arrestees
in cases where arrests were made.
 
AAPD rejected my request, citing the reason that “A public body is not required to
make a compilation, summary, or report of information. MCL 15.233(4),” and
stated that the data for the last 365 days of AAPD activities is available on the City
of Ann Arbor’s website.
 
However, my request is not for a “summary” or “compilation” of information that
is already available. First, I have requested data going back to 2010, not just the
data from the past year. Second, the data that is available for the past year does
not include critical information I have requested such as the short narrative about
the nature of the incident/policing activity, as well as information about the
arrests made and the race of arrestees.
 
I am therefore writing to appeal the denial of my request in hopes that you will
reconsider and make these data, which are of public interest, available.
 
Sincerely,
 
Yarden Katz

Ann Arbor, MI 48105
 
 
 
Denial of request from AAPD
Monday, August 22, 2022
Yarden Katz
Sent via email: 
Subject: Response to Freedom of Information Act Request No. 7048 received 08/12/2022



Dear Yarden:
I am responding to your attached request under the Michigan Freedom of Information Act,
MCL 15.231 et seq. Your request has been denied for the following reason:
∙ A public body is not required to make a compilation, summary, or report of information.
MCL 15.233(4)
If the past 365 days is of interest to you, please visit
https://www.a2gov.org/services/data/Pages/default.aspx and
under the Police Department you can find Group A/B Crime Past 365 days and Calls for
Service Past 365 days
Since you have received written notice that a portion of your request has been denied,
under Section 10 of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and Section 16 of the City's
FOIA Procedures and Guidelines you may, at your option, either

1. 1)  submit to the City Administrator (www.a2gov.org/departments/city-administrator),
within 180 days of the date of this response, a written appeal that specifically states
the word “appeal” and identifies the reason(s) for reversal of the denial; or

2. 2)  commence a civil action in the Washtenaw County Circuit Court to compel the
City’s disclosure of the record. If, after judicial review, the circuit court determines
that the City has not complied with the Act and orders disclosure of all or a portion of
a public record, you may be awarded reasonable attorney’s fees and damages as
specified under the FOIA.

The City's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines and Written Public Summary are available
online at www.a2gov.org/FOIA If you have any questions, please contact the Records
Section at 734.794.6954 or email a2policerecords@a2gov.org. Sincerely,
Brittni White, Acting Records Supervisor
BW:KH

 
 
Original FOIA request:
 
Dear Ann Arbor Police Department,
I am writing to request documentation about the activities of Ann Arbor Police
Department ("AAPD") under the Freedom of Information Act.
I request the daily activity logs of AAPD from January 1, 2010 through July 31,
2022. These data should contain basic information about the daily activities of
AAPD, including:
1. AAPD case number
2. date and time of activity
3. address of police activity (with latitude/longitude, if available)
4. a short narrative description of the event, including any information about
arrests and a classification of the offenses (e.g., "disorderly conduct," "assault,"
etc.)
5. the "race" of the arrestee, if arrests were made (e.g., using the "race"
categories used by state of Michigan police reports, see:
https://www.michigan.gov/msp/-/media/Project/Websites/msp/micr-
assets/2020/2020_CRIME_IN_MICHIGAN_FINAL_081121_updated- 120821.pdf)



The data could be made available in a text format such as CSV (or similar formats)
and sent to me via email.
These data are of public interest and would not be put towards any commercial
purposes.
Thank you. Sincerely,
Yarden Katz
 
 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Yarden Katz
To: Dohoney Jr., Milton
Cc: Higgins, Sara; Fournier, John
Subject: Re: Appeal of denied FOIA request to the Ann Arbor Police Department
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:45:56 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn
why this is important

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
• A public body is not required to make a compilation, summary, or report of information.
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
Subject: Appeal of denied FOIA request to the Ann Arbor Police Department
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:06:17 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn
why this is important

Dear City Administrator of Ann Arbor,
 
I am writing to appeal a denial of a Freedom of Information Act request that I have received
from the Ann Arbor Police Department on Monday, August 22, 2022.
 
I have requested information that is of public interest regarding AAPD activities between
January 1, 2010 and July 31, 2022. I have requested information including the date, time, and
location of AAPD activities, and the race of arrestees in cases where arrests were made.
 
AAPD rejected my request, citing the reason that “A public body is not required to make a
compilation, summary, or report of information. MCL 15.233(4),” and stated that the data for
the last 365 days of AAPD activities is available on the City of Ann Arbor’s website.
 
However, my request is not for a “summary” or “compilation” of information that is already
available. First, I have requested data going back to 2010, not just the data from the past year.
Second, the data that is available for the past year does not include critical information I have
requested such as the short narrative about the nature of the incident/policing activity, as well
as information about the arrests made and the race of arrestees.
 
I am therefore writing to appeal the denial of my request in hopes that you will reconsider and
make these data, which are of public interest, available.
 
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
I am responding to your attached request under the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231 et
seq. Your request has been denied for the following reason:
• A public body is not required to make a compilation, summary, or report of information. MCL 15.233(4)
If the past 365 days is of interest to you, please visit
https://www.a2gov.org/services/data/Pages/default.aspx and
under the Police Department you can find Group A/B Crime Past 365 days and Calls for Service Past 365
days
Since you have received written notice that a portion of your request has been denied, under Section 10
of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and Section 16 of the City's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines
you may, at your option, either

1. 1)  submit to the City Administrator (www.a2gov.org/departments/city-administrator), within 180
days of the date of this response, a written appeal that specifically states the word “appeal” and
identifies the reason(s) for reversal of the denial; or

2. 2)  commence a civil action in the Washtenaw County Circuit Court to compel the City’s disclosure
of the record. If, after judicial review, the circuit court determines that the City has not complied
with the Act and orders disclosure of all or a portion of a public record, you may be awarded
reasonable attorney’s fees and damages as specified under the FOIA.

The City's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines and Written Public Summary are available online at
www.a2gov.org/FOIA If you have any questions, please contact the Records Section at 734.794.6954 or
email a2policerecords@a2gov.org. Sincerely,
Brittni White, Acting Records Supervisor
BW:KH

 
 
Original FOIA request:
 
Dear Ann Arbor Police Department,
I am writing to request documentation about the activities of Ann Arbor Police Department
("AAPD") under the Freedom of Information Act.
I request the daily activity logs of AAPD from January 1, 2010 through July 31, 2022. These
data should contain basic information about the daily activities of AAPD, including:
1. AAPD case number
2. date and time of activity
3. address of police activity (with latitude/longitude, if available)
4. a short narrative description of the event, including any information about arrests and a
classification of the offenses (e.g., "disorderly conduct," "assault," etc.)
5. the "race" of the arrestee, if arrests were made (e.g., using the "race" categories used by
state of Michigan police reports, see: https://www.michigan.gov/msp/-
/media/Project/Websites/msp/micr-
assets/2020/2020_CRIME_IN_MICHIGAN_FINAL_081121_updated- 120821.pdf)
The data could be made available in a text format such as CSV (or similar formats) and sent to
me via email.



These data are of public interest and would not be put towards any commercial purposes.
Thank you. Sincerely,
Yarden Katz
 
 



From: sftp@a2gov.org
To: Henley, Kendra
Subject: File Download Receipt [ID: 9P7MnvOUz847iUJeu8VHp8] Response to Freedom of Information Act Request No. 7048

received 08/12/2022
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 1:51:39 PM

Download Receipt
A file you've sent has been downloaded. Please keep this as a record of the download.

Message ID: 9P7MnvOUz847iUJeu8VHp8
Message URL: https://sftp.a2gov.org/message/9P7MnvOUz847iUJeu8VHp8
Message Subject: Response to Freedom of Information Act Request No. 7048 received
08/12/2022
Recipient: 
Filename: 7048_Requestors Copy_emailed_08-22-2022_KH.pdf
File Size: 1.91 MB
Checksum (SHA256):
26a2ebb9416778163822abce3220ac733f4c30a0ad6b5f0b2385e3900f7ca287

Time of download: Monday, 22 August 17:51:33
Download Time: 0.29s
Download Speed: 6.57 MB/s
Downloaded from: 99-9-114-109.lightspeed.livnmi.sbcglobal.net (99.9.114.109)
Download location: Ann Arbor, MI, United States (View on Map)
Browser: Safari (15.3) - OS X 10.15.7

City of Ann Arbor — Secure File Transfer
System: https://sftp.a2gov.org



From: Henley, Kendra
To:
Subject: Response to Freedom of Information Act Request No. 7048 received 08/12/2022
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:58:18 AM

*****Please do not reply to this email. Instead, please email any questions to A2PoliceRecords@A2gov.org. Thank
you.*****

Hello,

Attached, is your fulfilled Freedom Of Information request.

Thank you.

Ann Arbor Police Department | Ann Arbor, MI, 48104 | 734-794-6954 | http://www.a2gov.org | (Fax) 734-994-9928

This e-mail transmission and any attachments may contain Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) or privileged information
intended only for the use of the addressee. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the
contents of this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. No portion of this transmission
should be furnished to the public or the media, either in written or verbal form. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and attachments are for the use of the intended recipient only and may be
legally privileged or confidential. Please note that any disclosure is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this email and attachments. Thank you.

Files attached to this message

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256)

7048_Requestors
Copy_emailed_08-
22-2022_KH.pdf

1.91
MB

26a2ebb9416778163822abce3220ac733f4c30a0ad6b5f0b2385e3900f7ca287

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:
https://sftp.a2gov.org/message/9P7MnvOUz847iUJeu8VHp8

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else.

The attachments are available until: Friday, 21 October 2022.

Message ID: 9P7MnvOUz847iUJeu8VHp8

Download Files

City of Ann Arbor — Secure File Transfer System:
https://sftp.a2gov.org



From: Berishaj, Tara on behalf of Records, AAPD
To: Alanis, Sarah
Cc: Records, AAPD
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 1568 for Yarden Katz
Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 7:51:45 AM

Thank you.
 
Tara Berishaj, Police Professional Assistant
City of Ann Arbor Police Department | Justice Center | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙
48104 ∙ 734.794.6900 (O) ∙ 734.994.9928 (F) ∙ Internal Extension 49525 ∙ tberishaj@a2gov.org |
www.a2gov.org
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under
the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the
original message and attachments. Thank you.
 

From: Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:33 AM
To: Records, AAPD <A2PoliceRecords@a2gov.org>
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 1568 for Yarden Katz
Importance: Low
 
Hi There,
I believe this FOIA should have been submitted to your office.
 
Yarden Katz

Ann Arbor MI 48105

 
Description is highlighted below.
Thank you!
 
Sarah Alanis, Boards, Commissions & FOIA Coordinator (she/her/hers) 
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104 
734.794.6140 (O) Ext: 41413 
SAlanis@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org 

P Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary. 
 

From: A2 Automation No Reply <enterprisejobs@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:21 PM
To: Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org>; Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>; Vander Lugt,



Kristen <KVanderLugt@a2gov.org>
Subject: FOIA Request 1568 for Yarden Katz
Importance: Low
 

A new FOIA Request was just submitted.

Description
Dear City of Ann Arbor,

I am writing to request the documentation about the Ann Arbor Police Department under the
Freedom of Information Act.

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
classification of the offenses (e.g., "disorderly conduct," "larceny," etc.)

5. the "race" of the arrestee, if arrests were made (e.g., using the "race" categories used by
state of Michigan police reports, see: https://www.michigan.gov/msp/-
/media/Project/Websites/msp/micr-
assets/2020/2020_CRIME_IN_MICHIGAN_FINAL_081121_updated-120821.pdf)

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



From: Alanis, Sarah
To: Records, AAPD
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 1568 for Yarden Katz
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:33:13 AM

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



From: A2 Automation No Reply
To: Records, AAPD
Subject: Police FOIA Request 7048 for Yarden Katz
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:23:10 PM

A new FOIA Request 7048 was just submitted.



From: A2 Automation No Reply
To:
Subject: Police FOIA Request for Yarden Katz
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:23:08 PM

Thank you for submitting a Police FOIA Request. Your FOIA ID is 7048.

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests will be answered within five (5) business days
after the date received. If the estimated fee exceeds $50, before we fulfill your request, we will
provide you with a detailed fee itemization, which will include the required 50% deposit
amount. For additional information about the FOIA request process, please see the City's
FOIA Procedures and Guidelines and Written Public Summary at www.a2gov.org/FOIA.

If you need additional assistance, please contact Police Records Monday-Thursday between
9am and 4pm at 734.794.6954 or email a2policerecords@a2gov.org.

Request
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
To: Alanis, Sarah; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Vander Lugt, Kristen
Subject: FOIA Request 1568 for Yarden Katz
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:20:57 PM

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
Subject: FOIA Request for Yarden Katz
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:20:55 PM

Thank you for submitting a FOIA Request. Your FOIA ID is 1568.

You will receive a response within 5 business days after your request is received.
Electronically transmitted requests are deemed received the next business day after they are
sent. The City may issue a notice extending the request for up to 10 business days. You will be
charged allowable fees for processing. If the estimated costs exceed $50, you may be required
to provide a deposit before your request will be fulfilled. For additional information about the
FOIA request process, please see the City's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines and Written
Public Summary at www.a2gov.org/FOIA .

Records will not be released until full payment of costs.

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




